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Thao Phuong Tuong

From: Galia Mintcheva
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 8:51 PM
To: Thao Phuong Tuong
Subject: FW: Confirmation of dinner in Davos

Dear Thao, 

To be registered, she accepted so need to consult but pls start prepare a separate list of engagements for Davos. 

Thanks in advance. 

Galia 

From: "MacGann, Mark" <Mark@veon.com> 
Date: November 19, 2017 at 3:28:45 AM EST 
To: "kgeorgieva@worldbank.org" <kgeorgieva@worldbank.org> 
Cc: "mfossberg@worldbank.org" <mfossberg@worldbank.org> 
Subject: Confirmation of dinner in Davos 

Dear Kristalina, 
I hope you are getting some rest, as I know from your Twitter feed that you have had an intense travel schedule 
recently. I’m writing this somewhere over the Black Sea on my way to Yerevan for meetings, and then to Moscow. As 
per our exchanges last week, I am delighted that you can once again attend the dinner in Davos as a guest of honour. 
The theme of the dinner will be ‘Empowering Women in Pursuit of Inclusive Growth’, in harmony with the theme for 
this year’s WEF meeting, ‘Creating a Shared Future in a Fractured World’. The dinner will be on Wednesday January 
24 at 8pm. 
  
The dinner will take place in the Grischa Hotel, as last time, but with a larger room, with around 60 guests for dinner. 
I am putting together a guest list of prominent women and men from politics, NGOs, academia, business and media. 
The host will be Ursula Burns, former CEO of Xerox, and currently Chairman of VEON, and a member of the boards of 
Nestlé, American Express, Exxon Mobil, Uber, and is a trustee of the Mayo Clinic.  
  
Please let me know if there are people you would also like to invite to the dinner. Happy to chat over the phone, and 
I will most likely be in Washington DC between now and the Davos meeting. 
  
All my very best regards, as always, and a belated happy one-year anniversary in your role. 
  
Mark 
  
  
  
Kind regards, 
 

Mark MacGann  
  
  
Group Chief Corporate & Public Affairs Officer 
Member of the Group Executive Committee  
  
  
+31 6 13 892 459 
Mark@veon.com  
  
  
Claude Debussylaan 88, 1082MD 
Amsterdam, the Netherlands  
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